

Wes-Kaapse Provinsiale Parlement Western Cape Provincial Parliament IPalamente yePhondo leNtshona Koloni

WCPP11/4/7

MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

STANDING COMMITTEE ON COMMUNITY SAFETY, CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND SPORT

(Cultural Affairs and Sport Portfolio)

Thursday, 27 October 2022 (08h00), Chamber, 6th Floor, 7 Wale Street

(Discussion on 2021/22 Annual Reports of the DCAS, WCLC, WCCC and HWC)

Democratic Alliance

Bosman, G (Chairperson)

Baartman, DM

Plato, D

Freedom Front Plus

Marais, PJ

Additional Members

Bans, AP (ANC)

Windvogel, R (ANC)

Apology

Kama, M

See attached register for persons in attendance

1. Welcome

The Chairperson welcomed all and allowed for brief introductions. He set the context for the meeting which was to discuss the 2020/21 Annual Reports of the Department of Cultural Affairs and Sport (the Department), the Western Cape Language Committee (WCLC), the Western Cape Cultural Commission (WCCC), and the Heritage Western Cape (HWC). The delegation was led by Minister Anroux Marais and Mr Guy Redman, the Head of Department. Ms G Lentz (WCLC), Ms B Muthien (WCCC) and Mr M Mdludlu (WCCC), and) led the respective entities.

2. Discussion on the 2021/22 on the Annual Reports of the entities

The Chairperson tabled the Annual Reports for the WCLC, the WCCC and thereafter the HWC. Each entity chairperson was afforded the opportunity for both opening and concluding remarks. The Committee duly interrogated all three Reports.

3. Public hearing on the 2021/22 Annual Reports of the entities

The Chairperson opened the platform for comments and submissions by members of the public. Messrs M Roman and M Arendse provided input on matters pertaining to regarding the recognition of struggle stalwarts from various political parties, at heritage sites. The Department duly responded to the public input.

4. Discussion on the Department of Cultural Affairs and Sport Annual Report

The Chairperson tabled the Department's Annual Report.

5. Public hearing on the Department of Cultural Affairs and Sport Annual Report

The Chairperson opened the platform for comments and submissions by members of the public. There were no comments or submissions.

The Chairperson thanked Minister Anroux Marais, Mr Redman and all the officials for their participation and excused them from the meeting.

6. Requests for information

The Committee requested the Western Cape Language Committee to submit: -

- 6.1. The number of students registered in the Khoekhoegowab course at the University of Cape Town.
- 6.2. The number of participants in the isiXhosa spelling competition, per category. That is, the number of school learners, the grades and school of representation, and/or the university of representation, and/or the organisations represented.

The Committee requested the Heritage Western Cape to submit: -

6.3. A copy of the summary on court rulings on the HWC for 2021/22, that was presented at the annual report discussion.

The Committee requested the Department of Cultural Affairs and Sport to submit: -

- 6.4. A detailed update on the Netball World Cup 2023 legacy infrastructure upgrades (netball courts and related facilities), the municipalities wherein these courts are located, the deadlines for construction and functionality. Additionally, the associated costs and appointed service providers where applicable should be included in this submission.
- 6.5. The number of artists supported via the GIG Economy, and where feasible, the amounts per artist, and the events at which they performed.
- 6.6. A list of the sites where YearBeyond participants have been employed. Include a list of the 719 job opportunities created.
- 6.7. The number of job opportunities created for the 2021/22 financial year across the Department.
- 6.8. A list of the 43 libraries not equipped with departmental funded internet connectivity, as well time frames to empower these libraries with internet connectivity.
- 6.9. Details of the municipal conditional grants for sport infrastructure according to the following criteria: (a) the municipalities that were assisted to apply for these grants, (b) the amount received per municipality, and (c), the details of sports facilities that were upgraded for each year since the sixth administration to date.
- 6.10. A written plan to address the reconstruction and/or repair of dilapidated sport infrastructure.
- 6.11. A briefing on the Department's Western Cape Government's youth development strategy, focusing on how the Department responds to social ills like substance abuse, drugs and

- gangsterism as well as the number of youths reached through this programme. Linking this to the implementation of the Safety Plan.
- 6.12. A feasibility study on having a youth directorate based in the Department, with its own chief director and other components. The reason for this request is to establish the impact of having a centralised governmental youth programme, rather than via a transversal programme across the Western Cape Government.
- 6.13. A list of the safety ambassadors for whom the Department created employment opportunities.
- 6.14. Details of engagements with local government regarding the implementation of the Traditional and Khoi-San Leadership Act, 2019 (Act 3 of 2019).

The meeting adjourned at 13h00.

MR G BOSMAN, MPP

CHAIRPERSON: STANDING COMMITTEE ON COMMUNITY SAFETY, CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND SPORT

Annexure A: Attendance Register

0	9411 N 9 84	AMINDENDE	Thursday, 27 October 2 amber, 6 th Floor, 7 Wale	2022	ALL IN
TITLE	INITIALS	SURNAME	DESIGNATION POSITION	DEPARTMENT INSTITUTION	CONTACT NUMBER
Mw	AJO	marais	PCAS MIN	OCA6	cea sau 125U
Mr	G.T.	REDMAN	HOD BOAS	DCAS	084 510 4243
Me	Ba	Rusceis	CFO DCAS	DCAS	0827441605
Ms	CJ	VAA U WAX	CD: CULTURALAT	DCAS	072389639
DR	L	BOUAH	CO: SPERE	OCA5	0214835891
MR	TD	TUTU	DIR! SPORT PROM	OCAS	0214839621
MR	PC	HENDRICKS	D' SPORT DEV.	DeAs	0826788783
45	N.	Dingayo	D. Archives	BUAS	0829409378
MP	K-	300	D 66:1		
ME	MA	BLACKER	D. ECM	DEAS	0198618501
10/2-	111	Maludlu	Guest HIDC	A C 10-	0799526760
MX	<u>w.</u> B	MUTHEN	WCCC	DCAS OCAS	6834899678 6833450552
MR	M	ARENDSE	WCCC.	DCAS	0603353506
Ma	1.5	MOLELEK	DIR: ANTS CHAT.		018743864
Ms	0,5	SCHEERMETER	DD: HEMS	DCAS	0733774707
Mr	M	Jenselvan	DD: HEMS DD: HWC Dir Museums Ho	Time Das	9832724727
72	1	Papulled	DOAS OF YASP	DOAS	0823371792
Ms	CN	Sani	Oir Libray Some	DCAS	071 859 6508
Me	SRO	Julie	Dia! Sours	DCAS	083 776 OH)
MH	(n)C	Burger	00 1 400 Office	.1	6839505
le	es	Lunk	Winch	Deas	0748163403
MR	MCA	ARCHOSE	Weec	DCAS	060335 350
ME	-	BALLON	NOTP CIC	TOTA	021 43 4923
ne	W	WILSON	((11	00 6 - 1 - 0
MR.	P.B		CULTURALLEAD	ER KEI-KORA	4084655300
The state of the s	n n	IDING COMMIT	CAPE PROVINCIA TTEE ON CULTUR. Public Attendance Re Thursday, 27 Octobe amber, 6th Floor, 7 W.	AL AFFAIRS AND egister	SPORT
-		SURNAME	DESIGNATION POSITION	DEPARTMENT INSTITUTION	CONTACT NUME
TLE	INITIALS	JOHNANIE	FOSITION		
TLE	INITIALS	Four	0 40	AGSA	0832202
		-	CM	AGSA	0835205